
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, 

please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City Council will be 

held by remote participation. 

For Spanish translation of this meeting, please use the Zoom link 

provided below and select the interpretation button, or visit the 

RevereTV YouTube channel. 

Join Meeting Using Link Below: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85126847310 

Or Telephone:  +1 301 715 8592 

Webinar ID: 851 2684 7310 

Calendar 

Monday, March 8, 2021, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 22, 2021 

3. 21-043 A Resolution of Condolence will be offered in memory of former City Councillor 

John F. Hurley who passed on March 2, 2021. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

4. 21-035 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to the Establishment of the Revere Riverfront Overlay District. 

5. 21-036 Mario S. Marenghi, 42 Nahant Ave., Winthrop, MA 02152 seeking permission 

from the Revere City Council to operate a commercial garage at 22 Naples Rd., 

Revere, MA 02151. 

Communications 

6. 21-044 A communication from the Election Commissioner requesting an Approval of 

Exemption. 

7. 21-045 Communication from Frank DeAngelo, 185 Rumney Road, requesting that the 

City Council pass a resolution of no confidence in Governor Baker for his 

mishandling of the distribution of the Corona Virus vaccine. 

8. 21-061 Communication from Fire Fighter Kevin O'Hara, President Local 926 requesting 

approval of the attached special legislation:  An Act Relative to the Reserve Time 

of Public Safety Personnel in the City of Revere. 

9. 21-046 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Caruso Corporation as 

Licensed Drain Layer 

10. 21-047 Comm. from  the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Champlain Excavating as 

Licensed Drain Layer 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85126847310


City Council – Regular Meeting March 8, 2021 

  

11. 21-048 Comm. from mayor relative to Appointment of Camdele Construction as 

Licensed Drain Layer 

12. 21-049 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of D&M Civil as Licensed 

Drain Layer 

13. 21-050 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Paul Barrasso as Assistant 

Harbormaster 

14. 21-051 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Naomi DeMauro to the 

Public Art Commission 

15. 21-052 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Rob Zierten to the Public 

Art Commission 

16. 21-053 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Jason Barletta to the 

Public Art Commission 

17. 21-054 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Kirsten Green to the 

Public Art Commission 

18. 21-055 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Brian Harkins to the 

Public Art Commission 

19. 21-056 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Erin McCarthy to the 

Public Art Commission 

Motions 

20. 21-057 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor be requested to 

include in the Fiscal Year 2022 budget, funding for the replacement of 20 

Veterans memorial signs (to include poles and black plates) that have been 

missing since the blizzard of '78. 

21. 21-058 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino: That the Mayor request the Director of 

Veterans' Affairs and the DPW to install a memorial pole at an appropriate 

location to be determined by the family at a later date for former City Councillor 

John F. Hurley, Army Corporal, Korean Conflict. 

22. 21-059 Motion presented by Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to amend Schedule VIII of Title 10 - Parking Restrictions Generally 

by adding Cummings Avenue from #23 to #27, No Parking Anytime. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 8, 2021 

  

23. 21-060 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor McKenna: That the City 

Council order to a public hearing the following amendment to the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere: Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF 

THE CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO RODENT CONTROL.  Section 1.  

Section 8.04.080 Rodent Control is hereby amended by deleting Sub-Section C in 

its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new Sub-Section C: C.  

Any agreement made between the city of Revere and any contractor shall include 

provisions for baiting under the following schedule:   i. Fourteen days before the 

start of, through the duration of, and fourteen days after the completion of, or at 

the discretion of the health agent, any construction, renovation, development, 

demolition or conversion projects of buildings.  Failure to do so will be 

punishable by a fine of two hundred fifty dollars per day, per contractor.  ii. 

Fourteen days before the start of, through the duration of, and fourteen days after 

the completion of, or at the discretion of the health agent, any project which 

requires the opening of public roadways by the City of Revere or its agents, 

including, but not limited to, public works projects, infrastructure projects and 

utility projects.  Failure to do so will be punishable by a fine of two hundred fifty 

dollars per day, per contractor.2. Bait traps shall be placed and spaced at an 

appropriate distance according to industry standards for all projects requiring 

them in accordance with this section. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, February 22, 2021 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Anthony 

T. Zambuto presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Council President Present  
 

In accordance with the provisions of Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, this 

meeting of the Revere City Council was held remotely.  All City Councillors and other attendees 

participated through remote participation on Zoom. 
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 8, 2021 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 21-005 A Certificate of Merit will be awarded to former Speaker of the House 

Robert A. DeLeo for his many years of dedicated public service to the 

residents of Revere and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

Each member of the Revere City Council offered accolades to the former Speaker of the House 

Robert A. DeLeo.  The following Certificate of Merit was issued: 

 

CITY OF REVERE 
CERTIFICATE OF MERIT 

 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

2,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 22, 2021 

  

In acknowledgement of extraordinary, distinguished and meritorious achievement and 

accomplishment, special recognition is hereby accorded to: 
 

Robert A. DeLeo 
Speaker of the House of Representatives 

 

In recognition of your retirement after a lengthy and successful career in public office, serving 

the residents of Revere and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for thirty years in the House of 

Representatives as a legislator and as Speaker for the past twelve years, the Mayor and the City 

Council, on behalf of its residents, wish you the very best in the next step of your illustrious 

career as a mentor and teacher at your alma mater Northeastern University. 
 

In witness whereof this Certificate of Merit is gratefully bestowed by the Mayor and City 

Council of the City of Revere, Massachusetts, on behalf of its residents, this twenty-second day 

of February in the year of Our Lord, two thousand and twenty-one and of the Independence of 

the United States of America the two hundred and forty-fourth. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 4 21-033 A Certificate of Appreciation will be awarded to Ms. Fatou Drammeh in 

recognition of her commitment and dedication to our community. 

Each member of the Revere City Council offered accolades to Fatou Drammeh.  The following 

Certificate of Appreciation was issued: 

 

CITY OF REVERE 
CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION 

 
In acknowledgement of her commitment and dedication to the City of Revere by founding 

Women Encouraging Empowerment, a local non-profit organization in Revere that works to 

educate, advocate for, and protect the most vulnerable populations in our community, and by 

going above and beyond to connect residents with the proper resources throughout the COVID 

pandemic, special recognition is hereby accorded to: 
 

Fatou Drammeh 
 

Revere is a better City due to her work ethic and the devotion exhibited throughout her entire 

personal and professional life to advance the causes of social justice, economic prosperity, 

participatory adult education, and program development for vulnerable populations does not go 

unnoticed. 
 

In witness whereof this Certificate of Appreciation is gratefully bestowed by the City Council of 

the City of Revere, Massachusetts, on behalf of its citizens, this twenty-second day of February 

in the year of Our Lord, two thousand and twenty-one and of the Independence of the United 

States of America the two hundred and forty-fourth. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

2,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 22, 2021 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Hearings 

 5 21-035 Hearing called on ordered on An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning 

Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to the Establishment of the 

Revere Riverfront Overlay District. 

Proponents 

Mayor Brian M. Arrigo 

Frank Stringi, City Planner 

Bob O'Brien, Director of Economic Development 

Bob Marra, Former Chief of Staff 

Elle Baker, Open Space Program Coordinator 

Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Ave. 

Julie DeMauro, Transportation Coordinator 

John Shue, Project Engineer, Rice Ave. 

Michael Tucker, ZBA Chairman 

Nick Moulaison, Conservation Commission Chairman 

 

Opponents 

none 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 3/8/2021 6:00 PM 

 6 21-036 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Mario S. Marenghi, 42 

Nahant Ave., Winthrop, MA 02152 seeking permission from the Revere 

City Council to operate a commercial garage at 22 Naples Rd., Revere, 

MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Attorney Gerry D'Ambrosio 

 

Opponents 

Tina Barresi, Revere Tanning (opposition letter submitted via email and made part of the record) 

Sal & Concetta, 425 Americna Legion Highway (opposition letter submitted via email and made 

part of the record) 

Nick Moulaison, Conservation Commission Chairman 

 

Opponents to the special permit request cited parking, street congestion, emergency vehicle 

access, and trash as reasons against granting the applicant's request.  Chairman Moulaison of the 

Conservation Commission stated that when the applicant initially applied for the structure it was 

indicated at that time the structure was to be only used for storage. 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

2,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 22, 2021 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 3/8/2021 6:00 PM 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, February 22, 2021 at 5:00PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Keefe, Novoselsky, Powers, Visconti, Zambuto 

(ex-officio), and Chairman Morabito. 

 

20-400 An Ordinance Relative to Wage Theft Prevention. 

 

Chairman Morabito indicated that this ordinance would help businesses bidding on projects by 

leveling the playing field.  Only business which follow protocol will be allowed to bid on City 

projects.  The ordinance received a favorable recommendation from the sub-committee with all 

members voting in the affirmative. 

 

20-370 An Ordinance Relative to Transient Vendors. 

 

The committee wishes to protect brick and mortar storefronts, but also wants to provide 

reasonable regulations for seasonal businesses.  Councillor Novoselsky requested that an 

amendment be drafted to provide for distance between similar business types.  The committee 

further suggested an amendment to provide for tiered application fees depending on business 

type.  i.e. $500 for Christmas Tree sales only and $2,000 for all other business types. 

 

This ordinance will remain in committee for further discussion until the amendments have been 

drafted and reviewed. 

 7 20-370 An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Relative to Transient Vendors, Door-to-Solicitors, and Canvassers. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 8 20-400 An Ordinance Establishing Wage Theft Prevention Regulation. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING WAGE 

THEFT PREVENTION REGULATIONS? 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING WAGE THEFT PREVENTION POLICIES 

 

Section 15.15.020 - Wage Theft Prevention 

 

A. The following certification shall be incorporated by the City of Revere and adopted as a 

required standard in regards to all bids and proposals for the provision and delivery of 

services within the city, and shall apply to every new contract and every renewal term of 

a contract entered after the date of passage:  "The Contractor certifies that neither it nor 

any of its subcontractors have been subject to a federal or state criminal or civil 

judgment, administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or debarment 

resulting from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor Standards Act 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

2,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 22, 2021 

  

or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment of wages within three years 

prior to the date of the contract; or certifies that it has provided copies of any and all of 

the above to the city prior to the date of the contract and any required wage bond or 

insurance; and certifies that while the contract is in effect, it will report any instance of 

the above to the city within five days of the contractor's receipt." 

 

B. The following provisions shall be included in any request for proposals, invitation for 

bids or request for qualifications issued by the city on or after July 1, 2020; prospective 

vendors must provide the following certifications or disclosures in writing to the 

purchasing agent with their bids or proposals. Failure to provide the following shall result 

in rejection of the bid or proposal; 

 

1. Prospective vendors must certify that neither they nor any of their subcontractors 

have been subject to a federal or state criminal or civil judgment, administrative 

citation, final administrative determination, order or debarment resulting from a 

violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor Standards Act or any 

other state or federal laws regulating the payment of wages within three years 

prior to the date vendors submit their bids or proposals; or 

 

2.   Prospective vendors must disclose any such criminal or civil judgments, 

administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or debarment and 

include copy(ies) with their bids or proposals. 

 

3. Prospective vendors are notified that they must report any such criminal or civil 

judgment, administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or 

debarment from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor 

Standards Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment of wages 

while any of their bids or proposals to the purchasing agent official is pending 

and, if awarded a contract, during the term of the resulting contract, within five 

days of vendor's receipt. 

 

4. Prospective vendors that are subject to a state or federal debarment for violation 

of the above laws, either voluntarily or involuntarily, or that have been prohibited 

from contracting with the commonwealth or any of its agencies or subdivisions 

will be deemed not responsible and their bids or proposals shall be rejected. Such 

vendors shall be deemed not responsible for the entire term of debarment or other 

stated time period. During the term of a contract, upon a finding or order of such 

debarment or prohibition, the city may terminate the contract. 

 

5. Vendor(s) awarded a contract that have disclosed a federal or state criminal or 

civil judgment, administrative citation, final administrative determination, order 

or debarment resulting from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair 

Labor Standards Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment of 

wages within three years prior to the date they submit their bids or proposals, or 

vendor(s) awarded a Contract that receive a federal or state criminal or civil 

judgment, administrative citation, order or final administrative determination 

resulting from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor 

Standards Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment of wages 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

2,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 22, 2021 

  

during the term of the contract and that are not otherwise prohibited from public 

contracting may be required by the city to obtain a wage bond or other form of 

suitable insurance in an amount equal to the aggregate of one year's gross wages 

for all employees, based on an average of its total labor costs for the past two 

years. Such bond must be maintained for the terms or extensions of any contract, 

and proof of such bond must be provided upon request by the city. 

 

6.   Vendor(s) awarded a contract that have disclosed a federal or state criminal or 

civil judgment administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or 

debarment resulting from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair 

Labor Standards Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment of 

wages within three years prior to the date they submit their bids or proposals and 

through the contract term shall furnish their monthly certified payrolls to the 

purchasing agent for all employees working on such contract. 

 

December 14, 2021 Ordered to a first reading. 

February 22, 2021 Ordered on a second reading. 

February 22, 2021 Ordered on a third and final reading. 

February 22, 2021 Ordered Engross and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, February 22, 2021 at 5:30PM.  Committee 

members present were Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), 

and Chairman Keefe. 

 

21-023 DCM Realty, LLC, 25 Renee Dr., Wakefield, MA 01880 seeking permission from 

the Revere City Council so as to allow the modification and change of use from 

an existing mix-used structure comprising of 4 residential units and 2 commercial 

units to a 6 unit residential structure at 7-9 Dehon Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Attorney Kari-Ann Greene submitted a request to withdraw the application without prejudice.  

The request received a unanimous favorable recommendation from the committee.  

 

21-024 D and M Development RE LLC, 25 Renee Dr., Wakefield, MA 01880 seeking 

permission from the Revere City Council to allow the modification and change of 

use from an existing 8 unit residential structure to a 15 unit residential structure at 

1540 North Shore Road, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Attorney Kari-Ann Greene submitted a request to withdraw the application without prejudice.  

The request received a unanimous favorable recommendation from the committee.  

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

2,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 22, 2021 

  

 9 21-023 DCM Realty, LLC, 25 Renee Dr., Wakefield, MA 01880 seeking 

permission from the Revere City Council so as to allow the modification 

and change of use from an existing mix-used structure comprising of 4 

residential units and 2 commercial units to a 6 unit residential structure at 

7-9 Dehon Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITIONER’S REQUEST TO 

WITHDRAW THE APPLICATION WITHOUT PREJUDICE? 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

 10 21-024 D and M Development RE LLC, 25 Renee Dr., Wakefield, MA 01880 

seeking permission from the Revere City Council to allow the 

modification and change of use from an existing 8 unit residential 

structure to a 15 unit residential structure at 1540 North Shore Road, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITIONER’S REQUEST TO 

WITHDRAW THE APPLICATION WITHOUT PREJUDICE? 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

Motions 

 11 21-037 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested 

to enforce the short term rental ordinance which was approved on 

September 1, 2020.  In accordance with the ordinance, a Short-Term 

Rental Enforcement Office should have been created to enforce the 

provisions of said ordinance and address the numerous complaints the City 

Council has received since its passage.  Without enforcement, residents 

are forced to live next to habitual partying at all hours of the night, which 

diminishes the quality  of life of these long-time residents.  We owe it to 

our residents to take control of these unacceptable situations and hold the 

property owners accountable. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 12 21-038 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor be requested to 

appropriate funds from the Parking Program Revolving Account to hire an 

additional overnight parking enforcement officer.  This should be for 

weekend overlap specifically. 

Jim Rose, Director of Parking addressed the City Council on this motion and indicated that an 

additional Parking Control Officer is not needed at this time. 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

2,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 22, 2021 

  

RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

 13 21-039 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the City Council change the 

name of the portion of Prospect Avenue, running 390 feet easterly from 

Spring Street, to Prospect Place, in accordance with Section 12.04.020 of 

the Revere Revised Ordinances. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 3/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 14 21-040 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

DPW to install bollards at an appropriate location at 101 Beach Street to 

prevent the destruction of private property.  There have been two recent 

hit and run car accidents where the fence and personal vehicle at this 

location have been damaged due to vehicles traveling at a high rate of 

speed around the bend at this section of Beach Street. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 15 21-041 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to 

include on snow storm Code Red calls, a friendly reminder to residents 

that space savers after snow storms are not allowed.  Further, the Mayor 

instruct DPW and Parking Control to pick up and dispose of any space 

savers on public ways when seen on their routes throughout the City. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Motions 

 16 21-042 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor and City 

Council go on record as supporting Senate Bill filed by Senator Boncore, 

An Act Relative to Medication Assisted Recovery and Care (MARC). 

Councillors Giannino and Serino are recused from discussion on this matter. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:40 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

2,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 22, 2021 

  

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

2,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resolution of Condolence 
 

Whereas: Former City Councillor John F. Hurley has rendered conspicuous, faithful and 

honorable public service to the citizens of the City of Revere in his duties as a City 

Councillor; and 

 

Whereas: Almighty God in His infinite wisdom has called former City Councillor John F. 

Hurley to his eternal reward; and 

 

Whereas: The sad calling from our midst of former City Councillor John F. Hurley leaves a 

vacancy in the official family of the City of Revere that will be difficult to fill, and a memory 

that will long be cherished; 

 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the members of the Revere City Council extend to the 

family of former City Councillor John F. Hurley, on behalf of the Citizens of Revere, our 

heartfelt sympathy and sincerest regrets on their profound loss; and  

 

Be It Further Resolved, that in recognition of former City Councillor John F. Hurley’s 

service to the citizens of the City of Revere that the City Council pays sincere tribute to his 

memory by spreading upon the official records of the Revere City Council, a copy of this 

Resolution of Condolence. 
 

Ordered by the City Council on a Roll Call:  

Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, 

Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, and City Council President Zambuto voting 

in the affirmative. 

 

Approved by:________________________________ 

        Anthony T. Zambuto, Council President 

 

Attest: 

 

___________________________________ 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

In Witness Whereof this Resolution of Condolence is 

given at Revere City Hall this eighth day of March, in 

the year of Our Lord, Two Thousand and Twenty-One 

and of the Independence of the United States of 

America the Two Hundred and Forty-fourth. 

3.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

o
h

n
F

H
u

rl
ey

.C
o

n
d

o
le

n
ce

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
  (

21
-0

43
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
n

d
o

le
n

ce
 -

 J
o

h
n

 F
. H

u
rl

ey
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
tM

as
te

rP
la

n
02

22
20

21
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



4.b

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

fr
o

n
tO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
tP

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
  (

21
-0

35
 :

 R
iv

er
F

ro
n

t 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 Z
o

n
in

g
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2N
ap

le
sR

o
ad

S
P

R
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

 (
21

-0
36

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
2 

N
ap

le
s 

R
o

ad
, C

-2
1-

03
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

ro
va

l o
f 

E
xe

m
p

ti
o

n
  (

21
-0

44
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
E

xe
m

p
ti

o
n

)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: Frank DeAngelo <notifications@branchcms.com>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 9:07 AM
To: Ashley Melnik
Subject: Revere Website Contact

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

New contact from the City of Revere website to Office of the City Clerk  

From: Frank DeAngelo 

Email: frankdeangelo@outlook.com 

Phone: 7812673462 

Message: 
As a citizen of Revere, I am requesting that the city council pass a resolution of No Confidence in governor Charles Baker 
for his mishandling of the distribution of the Corona Virus vaccine. 
Frank DeAngelo 
185 Rumney Road 
Revere, MA 02151 
781-267-3462 

 

7.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ra
n

kD
eA

n
g

el
o

18
5R

u
m

n
ey

R
o

ad
  (

21
-0

45
 :

 F
ra

n
k 

D
eA

n
g

el
o

 R
E

)



INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Brian M. Arrigo 

      

CITY OF REVERE 

        IN COUNCIL 

 

ORDER NO: 

ORDERED: 

 Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Revere that the City hereby 

petitions the General Court to enact a special law pursuant to the provisions of clause 

1 of section 8 of Article II, as amended, of the Amendments to the Constitution of the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts in substantially the following form. 

 

AN ACT RELATIVE TO THE RESERVE TIME OF PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL IN THE 

 CITY OF REVERE 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assemble, 

and by the authority of the same, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  Notwithstanding the provisions of any general or special law to 

the contrary, and in order to promote the public good, the Revere Retirement Board 

is hereby authorized and directed to provide creditable service for so-called “Reserve 

Time” to certain public safety personnel in the City of Revere in the same manner as 

it was allowed prior to the issuance of PERAC Memo #11/2020. 

 

SECTION 2.  The change, referenced in Section 1 above, shall be available to 

any member of the Revere Fire Department and Revere Police Department who was a 

member of the Revere Retirement System on or before February 11, 2020. 

8.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

ev
in

O
H

ar
aS

p
ec

ia
lL

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

  (
21

-0
61

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 -
 A

n
 A

ct
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 t

h
e 

R
es

er
ve

 T
im

e 
o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 S

af
et

y 
P

er
so

n
n

el
 in



9.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

ar
u

so
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
46

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

ar
u

so
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 2

02
1 

 (
21

-0
47

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
am

p
la

in
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
C

am
d

el
e 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

48
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
am

d
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

D
L

] 
D

&
M

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-0

49
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
&

M
 C

iv
il 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

. B
ar

ra
ss

o
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
  (

21
-0

50
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
au

l B
ar

ra
ss

o
 a

s 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
H

ar
b

o
rm

as
te

r)



Paul Barrasso  
139 Suffolk Ave. Revere, MA 02151 
Phone: 508-726-0850  Fax: 781-289-8022  E-Mail: callfastglass@aol.com 

Bio 
Paul Barrasso is a Founder and President of Fast Glass Service Inc. He has been in the glass business for over 20 
years. He specializes in custom shower door application and glasswork.  
 
Paul was born and raised in the North Shore and has been a member of the Point of Pines Yacht Club for over 30 
years. Paul servers on the Yacht Club board as the auditor for the last 6 years. 
 
Paul has a hundred ton captain’s license and when he isn’t working he can be found on his boat fishing and 
enjoying all what Boston Harbor has to offer. With his long time boating experience he is very knowledgeable 
with the safety of maritime laws and regulations, as well as tidal conditions and currents.  
 
He is CPR certified.  

Education 
Mass Maritime Academy  2009-2011 

Boatwise Course - Captain’s License  

Skills 
- Boating navigation & operation  

- General boat repair 

- Radio communication 

- Boating safety  

 

13.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

. B
ar

ra
ss

o
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
  (

21
-0

50
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
au

l B
ar

ra
ss

o
 a

s 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
H

ar
b

o
rm

as
te

r)



14.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

. D
eM

au
ro

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

  (
21

-0
51

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
N

ao
m

i D
eM

au
ro

 t
o

 t
h

e 
P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

. Z
ie

rt
en

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

  (
21

-0
52

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

o
b

 Z
ie

rt
en

 t
o

 t
h

e 
P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



16.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. B
ar

le
tt

a 
S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
  (

21
-0

53
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ja
so

n
 B

ar
le

tt
a 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

ir
st

en
 G

re
en

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

  (
21

-0
54

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

ir
st

en
 G

re
en

 t
o

 t
h

e 
P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

. H
ar

ki
n

s 
S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
  (

21
-0

55
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
ri

an
 H

ar
ki

n
s 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



Fine Art Photography  -  Virtual Content   
 
Nyx Breen 

72 Dehon St Revere, MA. 02151 
617-459-5641 

https://www.fortpointos.org/artists/nyx-breen/ 

https://www.behance.net/nyxbreen 
https://twitter.com/nyxbreen  
https://www.facebook.com/groups/1125974551098865 
https://www.pinterest.com/nyxbreen/_saved/  
 
 

Fine Art Photography for over 25 years, private collectors, commercial, fine art photography traditional 
to modern. Provider of Virtual Content for over fifteen years for the Universities of Australia, Leeds 
University, Berklee College of Music. Oxford University. Customizing interactive platforms on private 
platforms addressing educational, cultural, and art-based creative environments. 

Member: Fort Point Art Community for ten years Boston, MA. 

Member of the Artist Collective SL San Francisco, CA. 

Member of InWorldz Content Creators San Juan, Puerto Rico. 

Artist in Looking Through the Virtual Looking Glass. SL- San Francisco, CA. MIT Boston, MA. 

Commercial photography Web Based:  

The Gingerman Restaurant  

Architecturally Speaking Blog  

SEFA.com. 

Exhibitions of Fine Art Photography and Virtual Content: 

Atlantic Wharf Gallery – Boston, MA. 

Onyx Hotel – West End Boston, MA. 

The Fourth Wall Gallery – Fenway Boston,  MA.   

Blue Wave Gallery – Prudential Bldg. Boston, MA. 

249 A Gallery – South Boston, MA. 

Gallery 14 – Boston, MA. 

18.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

. H
ar

ki
n

s 
S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
  (

21
-0

55
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
ri

an
 H

ar
ki

n
s 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)

https://www.fortpointos.org/artists/nyx-breen/
https://www.behance.net/nyxbreen
https://twitter.com/nyxbreen
https://www.facebook.com/groups/1125974551098865
https://www.pinterest.com/nyxbreen/_saved/


JPAG – Jamaica Plain, MA. 

FPAC – OS Group Show 

Projections on the Brewery Wall – Jamaica Plain Art Council. Jamaica Plain 

Footlight Club - Jamaica Plain, MA. 

Virtual Galleries: 

Artspeak Gallery InWorldz. 

SXSW Virtual Show. 

InWorldz Art Projects I.C.E. Artist and Curator 

UWA Art  

McCaw Art and Immersive Gallery 

VRT Gallery 

SL Birthday Celebration 

InWorldz Art Shows 

Your Daily Photography – Curated Photography on Line Gallery - http://eepurl.com/gTgQRz 

 

 

18.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

. H
ar

ki
n

s 
S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
  (

21
-0

55
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
ri

an
 H

ar
ki

n
s 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



19.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

. M
cC

ar
th

y 
S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
  (

21
-0

56
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ri

n
 M

cC
ar

th
y 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



19.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

. M
cC

ar
th

y 
S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
  (

21
-0

56
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ri

n
 M

cC
ar

th
y 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt



19.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

. M
cC

ar
th

y 
S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
  (

21
-0

56
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ri

n
 M

cC
ar

th
y 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt



19.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

. M
cC

ar
th

y 
S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
  (

21
-0

56
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ri

n
 M

cC
ar

th
y 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Feb 22, 2021 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Feb 22, 2021 6:00 PM

	3. 21-043 : Resolution of Condolence - John F. Hurley
	a. JohnFHurley.CondolenceResolution


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	4. 21-035 : RiverFront Master Plan Zoning Amendment
	a. RiverFrontMasterPlan02222021
	b. RiverfrontOverlayDistrictPlanningBoard

	5. 21-036 : Special Permit - 22 Naples Road, C-21-03
	a. 22NaplesRoadSPRRecommendations


	Communications
	6. 21-044 : Approval of Exemption
	a. Approval of Exemption

	7. 21-045 : Frank DeAngelo RE
	a. FrankDeAngelo185RumneyRoad

	8. 21-061 : Special Legislation - An Act Relative to the Reserve Time of Public Safety Personnel in Revere
	a. KevinOHaraSpecialLegislation

	9. 21-046 : Appointment of Caruso Corporation as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] Caruso SUBMISSION 2021

	10. 21-047 : Appointment of Champlain Excavating as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] Champlain SUBMISSION 2021

	11. 21-048 : Appointment of Camdele Construction as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] Camdele SUBMISSION 2021

	12. 21-049 : Appointment of D&M Civil as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [DL] D&M SUBMISSION 2021

	13. 21-050 : Appointment of Paul Barrasso as Assistant Harbormaster
	a. P. Barrasso SUBMISSION

	14. 21-051 : Appointment of Naomi DeMauro to the Public Art Commission
	a. N. DeMauro SUBMISSION

	15. 21-052 : Appointment of Rob Zierten to the Public Art Commission
	a. R. Zierten SUBMISSION

	16. 21-053 : Appointment of Jason Barletta to the Public Art Commission
	a. J. Barletta SUBMISSION

	17. 21-054 : Appointment of Kirsten Green to the Public Art Commission
	a. Kirsten Green SUBMISSION

	18. 21-055 : Appointment of Brian Harkins to the Public Art Commission
	a. B. Harkins SUBMISSION

	19. 21-056 : Appointment of Erin McCarthy to the Public Art Commission
	a. E. McCarthy SUBMISSION


	Motions
	20. 21-057 : Funding Request for Memorial Sign Replacement
	21. 21-058 : Memorial Pole - John F. Hurley
	22. 21-059 : No Parking From 23-27 Cummings Avenue
	23. 21-060 : Ordinance Amendment RE Rodent Control


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Feb 22, 2021 6:00 PM
	3.a · JohnFHurley.CondolenceResolution
	4.a · RiverFrontMasterPlan02222021
	4.b · RiverfrontOverlayDistrictPlanningBoard
	5.a · 22NaplesRoadSPRRecommendations
	6.a · Approval of Exemption
	7.a · FrankDeAngelo185RumneyRoad
	8.a · KevinOHaraSpecialLegislation
	9.a · [DL] Caruso SUBMISSION 2021
	10.a · [DL] Champlain SUBMISSION 2021
	11.a · [DL] Camdele SUBMISSION 2021
	12.a · [DL] D&M SUBMISSION 2021
	13.a · P. Barrasso SUBMISSION
	14.a · N. DeMauro SUBMISSION
	15.a · R. Zierten SUBMISSION
	16.a · J. Barletta SUBMISSION
	17.a · Kirsten Green SUBMISSION
	18.a · B. Harkins SUBMISSION
	19.a · E. McCarthy SUBMISSION


